
From: Douglas Herman [mailto:dherman@portoakland.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 10:46 AM 
To: Diane Heinze 
Cc: Yane Nordhav; Douglas Herman; John Prall; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Jeff Rubin; Douglas Herman; 
James McCarty 
Subject: RE: Upload of Reports to Geotracker and County FTP Site 

 
Thank you, Jim. 
 
Jeff et al.  
 
In the reconciliation table for RO27766/Berth that I created there were files for Hangar 6, Hangar 9 and 
OMC that needed to be moved from the Alameda County LOP site file to their respective files in 
Geotracker.  The Hangar 6 files have been uploaded to Geotracker, the Hangar 9 file was already in 
Geotracker, and Lydia will take care of the one OMC file when she returns from vacation.  Alameda 
County has deleted the files from RO2766.  I believe this completes my tasks under the Port Regulated 
Site Reconciliation Project.…thanks    
 
Douglas Herman 
Environmental Scientist 
Port of Oakland 
Office 510‐627‐1184 
Fax 510‐465‐3755 
dherman@portoakland.com 
 
From: James McCarty [mailto:jim@baseline-env.com]  
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 10:18 AM 
To: Douglas Herman 
Cc: Yane Nordhav 
Subject: Re: Upload of Reports to Geotracker and County FTP Site 
 
Doug 
 
We have uploaded the older Hanger 6 files to Geotracker.  Please find attached the confirmation 
of successful upload. 
 
 
____________________ 
James McCarty  
BASELINE Environmental Consulting 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite D 
Emeryville, CA 94608 
Phone: (510) 922‐0965 
Main: (510) 420‐8686 
If you want to send me a large file, please use this link:https://www.hightail.com/u/BL‐Uploads 
  

 
 
On Fri, Mar 27, 2015 at 12:25 PM, Douglas Herman <dherman@portoakland.com> wrote: 



Please see attached…thanks  

Douglas Herman 
Environmental Scientist 
Port of Oakland 
Office 510‐627‐1184 
Fax 510‐465‐3755 
dherman@portoakland.com 

 From: James McCarty [mailto:jim@baseline-env.com]  
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:40 AM 
To: Douglas Herman 
Cc: Yane Nordhav 
Subject: Re: Upload of Reports to Geotracker and County FTP Site 

Doug 

 If you sign, scan, and email back the attached authorization form for Hanger 6, we will get the 
Hanger 6 files uploaded to Geotracker. 

 Jim 

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
  

 

 On Fri, Feb 27, 2015 at 10:47 AM, Douglas Herman <dherman@portoakland.com> wrote: 

Thank you, Yane. 

 Let’s discuss next week. 

 Douglas Herman 
Environmental Scientist 
Port of Oakland 
Office 510‐627‐1184 
Fax 510‐465‐3755 
dherman@portoakland.com 



 From: Yane Nordhav [mailto:yane@baseline-env.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 10:12 AM 
To: Douglas Herman; James McCarty 
Subject: Re: Upload of Reports to Geotracker and County FTP Site 

 Doug. 

 I am sending this just to you, since you may want to discuss before sending to all the cc's.  We 
added four columns to your spreadsheet with notes for actions that you may want to implement. 

 Please advise.  I will be at the Port and RSA most of the day today, but Jim can assist. 

 Yane 
 
____________________ 
Yane Nordhav 
  
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
  

 

 This information is intended solely for use by the individual or entity named as the recipient 
hereof and may be an attorney work product that is privileged and confidential or it may contain 
confidential company information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including attachments.  

 On Thu, Feb 26, 2015 at 2:44 PM, Douglas Herman <dherman@portoakland.com> wrote: 

EMAIL #1  

 Hi Yane, 

 As we discussed, I reviewed County FTP Site 2766 4444 7th Street –Berth 30 and found that the 
folder had multiple reports and letters that belonged in other Geotracker or FTP site files at 
Oakland International Airport.  I’ve attached a spreadsheet that describes all of the current files 
in RO2766.  I have highlighted the files that do not pertain to site 2766, and need to be deleted 
from the project file by the ACHCSA database manager.  The reports and letters associated with 
this spreadsheet need to be uploaded to the proper files in Geotracker and/or the FTP site.   



 I will begin to email the reports and letters to you this afternoon.  Please upload them to the 
proper file when you get time.  Please let me know if you have any questions…thanks  

 Douglas Herman 
Environmental Scientist 
Port of Oakland 
Office 510-627-1184 
Fax 510-465-3755 
dherman@portoakland.com 
 


